

LOURDES BARROSO DE PADILLA

COMMUNITY ORGANIZER | NON-PROFIT LEADER | EXPERIENCED FUNDRAISER

245 S. Kellner Rd. Columbus, OH 43209 I 614.260.8548 I loubar76@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/lourdes-barroso-de-padilla

Accomplished non-profit executive. Hands-on leader, mentor, and skilled communicator with a talent for strategic community engagement using effective grass roots methods.

KEY SKILLS

LeadershipFluent in SpanishStrategic PlanningCivic EngagementBudget ManagementPublic Speaking

Fundraising Leadership Development

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Lourdes Barroso de Padilla has an extensive background in youth and community development, leadership and fundraising. She began her 25-year career with City Year, an education focused organization dedicated to helping students and schools succeed. Mrs. Barroso de Padilla has helped to found five of City Year's twenty nine sites across the country, and has worked at all levels of the organization starting as an AmeriCorps member and working her way up to a senior leader of the organization. In addition to her work at City Year Mrs. Barroso de Padilla has led and developed the Latina Mentoring Academy (LMA), a professional leadership development and mentoring program for Latinas in Central Ohio. As the Director of the LMA she has helped to develop and retain hundreds of Latinas and women representing other immigrant communities through the academy. Mrs. Barroso de Padilla also owned and operated a small event and project planning business "A Time to Toast" which helped to produce large scale events across the city.

EXPERIENCE

VICE PRESIDENT OF NATIONAL EVENTS AND MAJOR GIFTS

City Year Inc., 2012-Present

Develop, oversee and execute on a 12 million dollar event fundraising campaign for 29 City Year sites and 3 international affiliates.

DIRECTOR

Latina Mentoring Academy, 2009-Present

Oversee all aspects of the Academy and community program development as well as oversee a yearly asset and fundraising campaign.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

City Year Columbus, 2006-2012

Led and managed the strategic vision of the organization as we made a pivot to an education focused organization, managed and raise a 2 million dollar budget.

OTHER CITY YEAR TITLES:

NATIONAL CONVENTION DEPUTY DIRECTOR, City Year Inc.
CAREFORCE SERVICE DIRECTOR, City Year Inc.
NATIONAL CONVENTION EVENTS DIRECTOR, City Year Inc.
CIVIC ENGAGEMENT AND EVENTS MANAGER, City Year Boston
PROGRAM MANAGER, City Year Boston
RECRUITMENT MANAGER, City Year Columbus

LEADERSHIP & COMMUNITY SERVICE

Adelante Latino Democrats-Member

Create Columbus Commission-Commissioner

City of Columbus Charter Review Committee-Committee Member

Columbus Police Chief's Panel-Member

Columbus Young Professionals Diversity Council-Member

Directions for Youth and Families-Board Member

Latino Empowerment Outreach Network- Board Chair

MORPC- Regional Public Policy Roundtable-Member

New Leaders Council-Advisory Board Member

New Politics-National Service Council Member

Ohio Latino Affairs Commission-Commissioner

Provecto Mariposa-Mentor

Wonderball (Columbus Museum of Art Gala), Committee Member

United Way of Central Ohio Diversity & Inclusion Committee, Education Impact Council and Latino Engagement Committee YWCA Columbus Board of Trustees-Trustee

EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT

Certified Youth Worker, UMASS Boston Youth Worker Program
DEEP Racial Equity Strategist Certification, The Disruptive Equity Education Project
Jefferson Center, Academy for Leadership and Governance, Executive Fellowship Program
Leadership Columbus

United Way of Central Ohio's Project Diversity

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

Distinguished Hispanic Ohioan 2016
WELD Women You Should Know 2017
Featured in the Inaugural Editions of The Women's Book and Who's Who Latino Columbus
Columbus Business First Forty Under Forty Honoree
Girls Rock Columbus